

From: Ben J. Arguijo
To: [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#); [Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD](#)
Subject: Fwd: Osage 18 Fee B Com 0001H (2RP-4334) - Spill Remediation Plan
Date: Friday, March 16, 2018 2:02:00 PM
Attachments: [Osage18_SpillRemediationPlan.pdf](#)

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Ben J. Arguijo** <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com>
Date: Mon, Mar 5, 2018 at 1:22 PM
Subject: Osage 18 Fee B Com 0001H (2RP-4334) - Spill Remediation Plan
To: "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Mike,

I have in my notes that I submitted the attached "Environmental Site Summary & Spill Remediation Plan" for the release site known as Osage 18 Fee B Com 0001H (2RP-4334) back in late November. However, I can't find the message in my Sent folder or the report on the NMOCD's Imaging System. My client would like to meet with you ASAP to discuss this site, the Indian Basin Station 210 Partial Backfill Request, and the Sterling Silver 3 0005 work plan (2RP-4497). Would that be possible?

Thanks.

Ben J. Arguijo

Ben J. Arguijo
Environmental Project Manager
Trinity Oilfield Services
P.O. Box 2587
Hobbs, NM 88241
[\(575\)390-7208](tel:(575)390-7208)
ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com